GRQC. G

State of New Mexico

ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
Harold Runnels Buiiding
1190 St. Francis Drive. P.0O. Box 26110

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 JUDITH M. ESPINOSA
'505) 827-2850 e
BRUCE KING RON CURRY
OVERNOR JEPUTY SECRETARY

April 18, 1991

Mr. Claud Rosendale
Environmental Manager
Giant Refining Company
Route 3, Box 7

Gallup, New Mexico 87301

Re: CME Technical Reports

Mr. Rosendale:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the two completed CME
Technical Reports: one each for the Shallow Monitoring Wells and

for OW-11. The HRWB appreciates your promptness in completing and
returning these questionaires.

Sincerely,
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Steve Alexander;/Hydrogeologist
Hazardous and Radioactive Waste Bureau (HRWB)

cC: Bruce Swanton, HRWB



